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Cnxrnn fo, JaucrAL AccouwrABrlrry, rNC.
P,O. Box 69, Gedney Station TeI (914) 421-1200

Fax (914) 428-4994
DMuT: iueqdd@notmrlWhite Plains, New York 10605-0069

Elcna Rufi Sassower, Coordiador

Wdsfu: wete.fufta+t&.ug

BY FAX: 212416-8068 (6 paees)
BY MAIL

March 26,2001

New York State Attorney General
120 Broadway
New Yorlg New York l127l

ATT: Terryl Brown, Records Access Offrcer

RE:

Dear Ms. Brown:

Pursuant to F.O.I.L., request is made for publicly-available documents relating to
the educational qualifications, employment history (including dates of employment
in all positions in the Attomey General's office), and current salary of the following
members of Attorney General Spitzer's staff:

t. Carol Fischer, Assistant Attorney General
2. Michael S. Belohlavek, Deputy Solicitor General
3. Mark Gimpel, Deputy Solicitor General
4. Preeta D. Bansal, Solicitor General I

Please also provide any publicly-available documents relating to the handling of
appeals by the Attomey General's office, including documents as to procedures for
ensuring the integrity of appellate submissions and supervisory oveisight.

As you know, pursuant to F.O.I.L., your response is due within five business days
of receipt of this request. As time is of the essence, please fax your response.

Finally, as relates to cJA's prior F.o.I.L. requests, please note we have received no
response to cJA's hand-delivered April 24,2000letter to you, advising that we had
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Ter.yl Brown, Records Access Officer Page Two March 26,2OOl

Yours for a quality judiciary,

/sp

received no response to our March 22,2000letter regarding your failure to fullyrespond to cJA's October 15,1ggg and December 6, iqqq r o t.L. requests. Foryour convenience, a copy of cJA's April24,2000 letter, with attached copy ofCJA's March 22,2000letter, is enclosed.

Please advise when a response to cJA's March 22,2oooletter will be forthcoming.

Thank you.

Aa4a€
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Enclosure
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BY IIAND

Apf,24,20(D

NewYork Stae Attorney General
120 Broadway
New Yorlg New york l}27l

€Q<q€^LW
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinaror
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RECEIVED -
r lAR242ooa *a.p

NYS OFFICE OF THE ATNN E t,v yo R K C,.lyo8lrilruEN ERA L

ATT: Terryl Brown, Records Access Offrcer

RE: cJA's unrespondedlo March 22, 2w letter for

DearMr. Brown:

We have received no response to CJA's March 22,2}oo letter, fa:red and mailed
to you on that date. A copy of the fa<ed receipt is enclosed.

Foryour convenience, another copy of the letter is hand-delivered herewith.

In view of the fact ttrat CJA's outstanding document requests are from as far back
as october 15, 1999 and December 6, lggg,please respond to our March 22,2w
letter, highlighting your omissions, without further deiay.

Yours for a qualityjudiciary,

Enclosure
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documents as to:

"the Attorney Genera|s procedurcs for ensuring the workproduc,t ofassistant attomeys general assigned to defense of Articre 7gproceedings and, in particular, those against the NyS Commission
on Judicial Conduct"
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Your March 13. 2000 letter
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March 22,2W

New York State Afrorney General
120 Broadway
New Yorlg New York l}27l

ATT: Terryl Brown, Records Access Ofricer

BY MAIL

RE: Your March 13. 2000letter

Dear Mr. Brown:

As your know, cJA's hand-delivered February 2s,2ooo retter to you complained
of "the Attorney Genera|sTnftiar response to cJA's october ti, tggg r.o.r.r.
request @ef. # 99-149) and non-resporae to cJA's December 6, rg9..9 F.O.LL
request".

Yotn lvlarch 13, 20oo letter responds to ONLY two-thirds of our December 6,lggg
F.O.I.L. request (Ref. # 99-rg7) and Nor AT ALL to our october 15, 1999
F'O'I'L request. The respects in which that earlier F.O.LL request (#99-149) are
unresponded-to are identified in the first page and a half of cJA's'Feb^ury zs,
2000 letter, to which CJA requests your response.

As to cJA's December 6, rggg F.O.I.L. request (Ref. #99-197), you have failed to
respond to the third of our three requests therein, which is for iublicly-availabledocuments as to:

"the Afrorney General's procedures for ensuring the workproduct of
assistant attorneys general assigned to defense of Article 7g
proceedings and, in particular, those against the NyS commission
on Judicial Conduct,,
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Terryl Browrg Records Access Officer Page Two March 22,2W0

so that there is no ambiguity, cJA is n9t requesting procedures..purzuant to cpLR780a(c)"' " - which is the first of CJA's three Deimber 6, tgggF.O.LL. requests- but procedures Pertaining to oversight/supervision ofAssisant Attomeys Generalworking in the Litigation Division and, in particular, s*ion..D,,, whether or notrelating to Article 78 procecdings. This should include any documents relating toprocedures for addressing conflict of interest. As p* n"r*{, prease provide anypublicty-available documents pertaining to jurisdiction, structurg and operdions ofthe Attorney General's ..Employee Conduct Committee,,.

Please also advise as to whether there are any pubricly-arailable documentsshowing: 
r r----!

(l) whether and for what periods Assistant Attorney Generar MichaerKennedy was part of Section ..D',;

(2) whether any other sections of the Litigation Bureau represent statecourt Judges and the ofiice of court Administration; and

(3) whether any other sections of the Litigation Bureau represent theCommission on Judicial Conduct

A prompt response would be appreciated.

Thankyou.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

€{c-g2 <,.ZLW
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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